食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





Heading

The Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan – A notice regarding a recall of ピエトロ「ピエトロxTANITA ドレッシング 黒酢 &雑穀」 sauce product in Japan because of the presence and proliferation of lactic acid bacteria in some products, which may cause the container to expand and result in the contents being scattered when opened (or during storage).

The incident

The Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan issued a notice regarding a recall of ピエトロ「ピエトロxTANITA ドレッシング 黒酢&雑穀」 sauce product in Japan because of the presence and proliferation of lactic acid bacteria in some products, which may cause the container to expand and result in the contents being scattered when opened (or during storage).

Recalled product:

- Product name: ピエトロxTANITA ドレッシング 黒酢&雑穀 (sauce product)
 - Contents: 280ml
 - JAN code: 4965009012408
 - Best before date: Products between September 24, 2024 and January 21, 2025

Details of product being recalled are listed in the website of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan.

Source

Website of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan (in Japanese)

https://ifas.mhlw.go.jp/faspub/_link.do?i=IO_S020502&p=RCL2024 02806

Website of the Consumer Affairs Agency, Government of Japan (in Japanese)

https://www.recall.caa.go.jp/result/detail.php?rcl=00000033066&

食物事故報表 Food Incident Post





screenkbn=01 Information on product distribution outside Japan is not **Position** of **CFS** available from the website of the Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare of Japan. The Centre for Food Safety (CFS) is investigating whether the affected product has been imported to Hong Kong and is contacting the relevant authority for further information. Preliminary investigation did not identify local sale or import of the affected product. Acquisition of the product through online purchase or international travel cannot be excluded. Consumers should discard the product and not consume it. CFS will remain vigilant and monitor for any new development and take appropriate actions when necessary. Investigation by CFS is ongoing. Additional NA information

Posted on: 13 November 2024